
City of Portage 
Municipal Services and Utilities Committee Meeting 

(This meeting will constitute a meeting of the Legislative and Regulatory Committee as a 
quorum of members will be present; but no business of that committee will be taken up.) 

Thursday, May 1, 2014 5:30 p.m. 
Municipal Building, 115 West Pleasant Street, Conference Room One  

Minutes 
 

Members  Present:  Doug Klapper, Chairperson; Rick Dodd, Mary E. Hamburg (Joined 
meeting at 5:44 p.m.), Jeffrey F. Monfort, Michael G. Oszman 

 
Others Present: Bill Welsh, Cable TV; Craig Sauer; Portage Daily Register; Fred Galley; Bob 

Redelings, Director of Public Works; Tammy O’Leary, Public Works Secretary; Kim 
Standke; Street Superintendent; Bill Tierney, Mayor and Erin Salmon, Engineering 
Technician. 

 
1. Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
2. Introduction of Municipal Services Committee members and Director of Public 

Works; Bob Redelings, Street Superintendent; Kim Standke, Engineering 
Technician; Erin Salmon, Public Works Secretary; Tammy O’Leary 
 
Brief introductions made of members and City personnel present. 
 

3. Approval of meeting minutes from previous meeting. 
 

Motion by Oszman, second by Dodd to approve minutes from the April 3, 2014 meeting. 
 
Roll Call. Passed 4-0 

 
4. Discussion and possible action to elect a vice chair. 

 
Nomination for Mike Oszman made by Dodd. No other nominations made. 

 
Motion by Dodd, second by Monfort to elect Michael Oszman as vice chairperson to run 
the Municipal Services in the absence of the chairperson.     
 
Roll call. Passed 3-1 Oszman abstaining        

 
5. Discussion and possible action on storm water projects at Jefferson Street, E. 

Collins Street, Henry Drive and Canal. 
 

Redelings gave an update on status of the storm water project at Jefferson St. Stating 
the pump is worn and main size not adequate to accommodate the amount of water. 
Redelings stated there have been some repairs made to pump station in 2007 on the 
East side. Redelings said they have looked at numerous alternatives and had previously 
applied for FEMA grants. Redelings stated FEMA denied funding the project. Redelings 
stated that this will be a large and costly project that will need to be budgeted for. 
 



Redelings stated the City had gotten an easement to do some drainage improvements 
east of Hamilton St. We do not have the Corps of Engineers permit and have not 
budgeted for the project. 
 
Redelings stated that the PCSD provided an easement for the E. Collins Street 
improvements. However, the affected property owner wouldn’t grant an easement so 
the project didn’t proceed. The property has been sold and Redelings has discussed the 
proposed project with the new owner.  
 
Redelings stated Henry Drive has had many improvements made including additional 
catch basins, removal of a pipe that was obstructing flow and many pipes have been 
televised. There is one area that still needs further investigation because the water is 
not flowing as expected. 
 
Redelings stated the Canal project has a new representative (Karen Richardson). The 
City is discussing scoping at the Ad Hoc Canal meeting on Monday, May 5. 

 
 Hamburg arrived at 5:44 p.m.  
 

Monfort expressed his concern about the Jefferson St. drainage problem. 
 
Oszman said the permit application needs to go to the Corps of Engineers to get the 
process moving.  
 
Redelings stated that a Storm Water Utility could help pay for capital projects. Redelings 
stated that DNR WPDES permit was issued today and there are requirements that will 
need to be met. 

  
6. Discussion and possible action on Catch Basin Maintenance program. 

 
Redelings stated catch basins and maintenance issues are coming down to the level of 
man power. We have been trying to do a lot with the same crew for a long period of 
time. Changes were made in past years that have changed our man power and with 
reducing overtime, we are losing time for all maintenance including catch basin 
maintenance. 
 
Standke stated that there are now two street sweepers that will help reduce the amount 
of debris in the catch basins. 
 
Klapper suggested sending information to the public to help educate them on the 
importance of keeping grass clippings out of the streets. 

 
Oszman stated that everyone including the city needs to follow policy. 
 
Redelings stated that the Storm Water Utility could help with catch basin funding. 
 
Klapper suggested informing the Neighborhood Watch for help with enforcement and to 
set up a booth at the fair. 
 



Oszman suggested sending communication to the public in an upcoming newsletter and 
to also post information on the City website and cable tv station. 

  
7. Discussion and possible action on brush collection policy. 

 
Redelings gave a review of the updated brush collection policy for Airport Rd and the 
Currie Rd site. Redelings and Standke intend to put the policy in place and start 
enforcing the policy after the first month where by violations would be dealt with by 
issuing warning tickets. Redelings suggested if violations at the Airport Road Site 
continue that gates would be the next step. 
 
Klapper stated a sign needs to be put up at Currie Rd. site. 
 
No action was taken. 

 
8. Discussion and possible action on New Pinery Road fence. 

 
Redelings stated the fence was originally put in by the DOT and the fence has improved 
in appearance after the Portage Pride and parks did some clean up. Redelings stated 
there is a drop off on the other side of the fence in the marshy area. The fence was put 
in place to help with the public safety.  
 
Monfort stated we have other issues that have a higher priority at this time and he would 
not support the replacement of the fence at this time. 
 
No action was taken. 
 

9. Discussion and possible action on 2014 Capital Projects. 
 

Redelings gave an over view of all 2014 Capital Projects and their status.  
 
 No action was taken. 
 

10. Discussion and possible action on proposed modifications to 2014 Capital 
projects. 
 

• New Pinery Rd. Water Main 
 
Redelings stated that there were several water main breaks on New Pinery Rd. 
Redelings stated the placement of the water main is less than four feet deep and 
burst multiple times after attempts of repair. Redelings stated there are some 
places still receiving there water from neighbors. Redelings suggested this 
project take precedence over the East Franklin Water main. 
 

• East Franklin St. Water Main 
 

Motion by Oszman second by Hamburg to expedite the New Pinery Rd Water main 
project with GEC providing design and permitting not to exceed $5,000. 

 



Roll Call. Passed 5-0. 
 

• Griffith Street Storm Sewer and Resurfacing 
 

• Lawton Field Park Shelter 
 

Redelings is suggesting postponing project on Griffith Street and Lawton Field Park 
Shelter until the Master Plan for the Veterans Memorial Field is finalized. 

 
11. Public Works Directors Report. 

 
Redelings stated there is a posting for a Public Works position. There was an internal 
acceptance for an employee to the Water Person Service position. 
 
Redelings also stated the Dave Hornischer; Wastewater superintendent will be off of 
work for some time due to health issue. Redelings is hopeful that it will not impact 
projects. Tony Bortz has done a great job covering the position in interim and is 
preparing the DNR reports. 

 
12. Discussion and possible action on tour of City properties and projects. 

 
Redelings stated that last year the Committee took a tour of facilities and projects. 
Redelings suggested that a tour be done again this year for committee members and 
the public. 
 
Oszman suggested Redelings check with Parks to see if there is a park tour also. 
 
Klapper would like to add E. Mullet and McPherson to look at Canal. Dodd suggested 
adding Hamilton St. to tour also. 

 
Tentative date picked for City tour was Wed May 28th from 6 p.m. to tentative 8 p.m.  
 
Dodd suggested quick meeting before the council meeting on May 22 to confirm the 
tour date. 
 

13.  Adjournment 
 

Motion by Oszman, second by Klapper to adjourn the meeting at 7:34p.m. Motion 
carried unanimously on call of roll.    
 
Prepared by Tammy O'Leary, Public Works Secretary. 


	City of Portage
	Municipal Services and Utilities Committee Meeting

